
Center on Juvenile and Criminal Justice 

Board of Directors Meeting 

Tuesday, August 6, 2024 

5:00 pm – 7:00 pm 

 

Join Virtually at:  

 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83438329958?pwd=SDdmby95NGNsd1V1eHhLcERXbGh0Zz09 

 

 

Agenda 

 

Financial Update 

 

Agency Update by the Executive Director 

 

Agency Development  

 

Budget Discussion 

 

New Business 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83438329958?pwd=SDdmby95NGNsd1V1eHhLcERXbGh0Zz09


 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Gabriel Lanoza
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Cc: DPH-dinky
Subject: 2024 CJCJ Board Meeting - 08/06
Date: Thursday, June 27, 2024 2:12:06 PM
Attachments: 08.06.24 BOD Agenda.pdf

 

Good afternoon,

Good afternoon,

This message is to inform you of this board meeting for 2024.  Please make the attached
agenda known to the public.

Organization: Center on Juvenile and Criminal Justice
Board Meeting Date: Tuesday August 6 2024

Thank you,

-Gabe
--
Gabriel Lanoza
Fiscal and HR Specialist
Center on Juvenile and Criminal Justice (CJCJ)
www.cjcj.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail is not a secured data transmission for Protected
Health Information (PHI) as defined by the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability
Act (HIPAA), and it is the responsibility of all parties involved to take all reasonable actions
to protect this message from non-authorized disclosure. This e-mail is intended for the
recipient only. If you receive this e-mail in error, you should notify the sender and destroy the
e-mail immediately. Disclosure of the information contained herein could subject the discloser
to civil or criminal penalties under state and federal privacy laws.
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